
Alejandra Sanchez <asanchez@bajacontract.com>

RE: PO Attached -- 2903 Ft Jackosn Replacement
3 mensajes

Casey Cain <casey@hubbardcontract.com> 6 de febrero
Para: Orderentry BajaContract <orderentry@bajacontract.com>
CC: Quotes BajaContract <quotes@bajacontract.com>, Victorio Alfaro <valfaro@bajacontract.com>, Whitney Warren <Whitney@hubbardcontract.com>

Order Entry Team-

Please find my attached PO for your quote 39939. 

 

Please confirm receipt w/in 24 business hours and please assign a ship date and recap w/in 5 business days.

 

Thank you.

 

 

Casey T Cain

Hubbard Contract

4653 Nall Rd

Dallas, TX 75244

214-814-4105 - O

214-418-9681 - C

https://hubbardcontract.com/

 

From: Abel Salazar <asalazar@bajacontract.com>
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2026 9:58 AM
To: Casey Cain <casey@hubbardcontract.com>
Cc: Quotes BajaContract <quotes@bajacontract.com>; Victorio Alfaro <valfaro@bajacontract.com>
Subject: Re: RFQ -- 2903 Ft Jackosn Replacement

 

Hello Casey

 

Attached you will find the quote 39939 as requested

 

Let me know if you have any questions

 

Best regards

 

On Thu, Jan 29, 2026 at 10:34 AM Casey Cain <casey@hubbardcontract.com> wrote:

Good morning-

Can I get a price for a replacement sheer shade for room 107 for the Hampton Ft Jackson project.  See below,  RM 107.  From our Order in September of 2024. 
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Casey T Cain

Hubbard Contract

4653 Nall Rd

Dallas, TX 75244

214-814-4105 - O

214-418-9681 - C

https://hubbardcontract.com/

 

Purchase Order 1099 Ft Jackson REPL.pdf
51K

Armando Ibarra <armandoi@bws.com.mx> 6 de febrero de 2026 a las 9:46 a.m.
Para: Erica Montañez <emontanez@bajacontract.com>, Victorio Alfaro <valfaro@bws.com.mx>, Juan Ramon Cardenas Z <jrcardenas@bajacontract.com>, "Karla H."
<karlah@bws.com.mx>, Abel Salazar <asalazar@bajacontract.com>, Alejandra Sanchez <asanchez@bajacontract.com>, CESAR <dicaar@dicalabriainc.net>

Buenos dias

Erika, te asigno esta orden que esta por entrar de Andrea H, es por una reposicion de screen Roller shade.

Creo que la orden origina es la : Project 2903 Ft Jackson

En cuanto me entreguen el folder te lo hago llegar.
Dar seguimiento en BM y ESD.

ESD, tiene que ser de 2 semanas (Si contamos con materiales e informacion completa).

Me buscas, para preparar el RECAP y mandarselo a Casey para aprobación.
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Armando I.  Luquin

BWS

Baja Window Shading

Serving The Hospitality Industry

[Texto citado oculto]

Purchase Order 1099 Ft Jackson REPL.pdf
51K

Alejandra Sanchez <asanchez@bajacontract.com> 6 de febrero de 2026 a las 9:51 a.m.
Para: Casey Cain <casey@hubbardcontract.com>
CC: Orderentry BajaContract <orderentry@bajacontract.com>, Quotes BajaContract <quotes@bajacontract.com>, Victorio Alfaro <valfaro@bajacontract.com>, Whitney Warren
<Whitney@hubbardcontract.com>

Hi Casey, Order well received, thank you.
[Texto citado oculto]
--
--

Alejandra Sanchez
Order Entry Department.
Baja Window Shading, S. de R.L. de C.V. / Di Calabria Industries, Inc. 
For new Orders and revised orders please submit to orderentry@bws.com.mx
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